

## Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Bryan Brock

Maranatha Baptist University, Watertown, WI

Office Number: 920.206.2338 | Email: bryan.brock@mbu.edu

### EDUCATION & EXPERIENCE

---

#### Biography

Bryan Brock is a professor in the College of Bible and Church Ministries. His teaching is geared toward practical ministry courses—Apologetics, Homiletics, and Ethics—as well as a variety of Bible, Doctrine, and Theology courses. His wife, Rebecca, serves with him at MBU, and together they love serving in their local church along with their four children.

#### Education

**2014:** D.Min., The Master's Seminary, Sun Valley CA (Expository Preaching)

**2003:** M.Div., Detroit Baptist Theological Seminary, Allen Park MI

**1999:** B.A. in Biblical Studies, Maranatha Baptist University, Watertown WI

#### Experience

**Academic Ranking:** Professor

#### **Courses Taught:**

- 1) Bible Doctrine 2
- 2) Homiletics, Introduction to Biblical Preaching (Seminary)
- 3) Introduction to Philosophy
- 4) Christian Life, Leadership and Evangelism
- 5) Ethics
- 6) Apologetics
- 7) Theology 3
- 8) Theology 3 (Seminary)
- 9) Acts
- 10) Homiletics Practicum
- 11) Expository Preaching of the New Testament (Seminary)
- 12) Church Administration and Finance
- 13) Daniel and Revelation
- 14) Galatians
- 15) Gospel of Luke

### **Relevant Professional Experience:**

- 2003–2014:** Church Planter and Senior Pastor, Life Point Baptist Church, Apple Valley CA
- 2005, 2007:** Adjunct Professor, Pacific Baptist College, Laverne CA
- 2016–present:** Associate Professor, Bible and Church Ministries, Maranatha Baptist University, Watertown WI

### **PROFESSIONAL SERVICE**

---

#### **Honors and Awards**

- 2013:** Maranatha Baptist University Alumnus of the Year Award

#### **Professional Licensing, Certification, Registration or Other Credentials**

- 2003:** Ordained to Gospel Ministry, Faith Baptist Church, Warren MI

#### **Professional Society Membership**

- 2019—present:** A member participant in the Bible Faculty Summit

#### **Maranatha Service**

- 2018–present:** Serving on the MBU Athletics committee

#### **Church, Ministry, Civic or Other Community Service**

**Current Local Church Ministry:** Director of Education and Evangelism (staff), Heritage Baptist Church, Cedarburg WI. Regular responsibilities: Adult Sunday School, preaching, administrating children’s ministries.

**Current Extended Ministry:** Pulpit Supply, Missions Conference Speaking, Camp Speaker, Parenting Seminar Speaker

## SCHOLARLY ACCOMPLISHMENT

---

### Presentations:

“Is Church Membership Biblical” at Mid America Conference for Preaching, 2011

“Transforming a Crowd into a Congregation” at Mid America Conference for Preaching, 2011

“An Apologetic for Baptist Polity” at MBU’s Conference on Church Planting, 2013

“The Worldview of Naturalism,” and “The Christian Worldview,” At the Worldview Conference at College Park Baptist Church, Summer 2017.

“The Calling and Communication of Expository Preaching” at Heritage Baptist College, Tiruchirappalli India, January 2019 & the 47<sup>th</sup> Annual Christian Education Conference (PA), September 2020

"The Hypocrisy of Application" at MBS Pastors Workshop Session on the topic of Expository Preaching from Mark 7:1-13, September 2019 & the 47<sup>th</sup> Annual Christian Education Conference (PA), September 2020

### Publications:

“What Happens After the First Big Service?” in *Frontline Magazine*, 2011

“Paul’s Gospel Apologetic in Athens” in *Frontline Magazine*, 2017

“The Importance of Church Membership” in *Frontline Magazine*, 2018

“Live Worthy of your Gospel Identity (1:19-30)” in *Gospel Fueled Joy: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from Philippians*, MBU, 2019

“How Beautiful is Your Gospel? (2:9–10)” in *Truth Fueled Godliness: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from Titus*, MBU, 2020

“Cliché-less Grace (2:11–15)” in *Truth Fueled Godliness: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from Titus*, MBU, 2020

"Our Desperate Need for the Doctrine of God" in *Frontline Magazine*, 2019

"Don't be a Partial Christian (2:1-12)" in *Faith Fueled Maturity: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from James*, MBU, 2020

"Don't be Judgmental (4:11-12)" in *Faith Fueled Maturity: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from James*, MBU, 2020

"If You Love Like a Christian (2:7-11)" in *Scripture Fueled Assurance: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from 1 John*, MBU, 2020

"The Power of Testimony (5:6-12)" in *Scripture Fueled Assurance: A Collection of Chapel Sermons from 1 John*, MBU, 2020

"Towards a Distinctly Biblical Understanding of the Pre-Tribulational Rapture" in *Frontline Magazine*, July/August 2020

**Current Professional Interests:**

I'm writing a Harmony of David's life by correlating 1 & 2 Samuel, 1 Chronicles, and Psalms. Focusing especially on OT grace as it relates to the restoration of a believer that God described as "a man after My own heart."

**Other Interests:**

Alongside of my ministry passions, I especially enjoy spending time with my wife, hanging out with my 4 children, coaching basketball, doing yard work, camping, running, and reading.